

Finding aid for the Fountain Street Church collection Collection 311

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on August 10, 2022.

Description is written in: Undetermined. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Prepared by R. Mayne

Grand Rapids History Center

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

localhis@grpl.org

URL: https://www.grpl.org/research/history/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Administrative Information	4
Related Materials	4
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	5
Series I. Histories and General Documents.	5
Directories	5
Guides	5
Histories & Historical documents.	5
Publications	7
Biographical	8
Series II. Administrative Documents.	8
Annual Reports–February	9
Yearbooks	9
Series III. Sermons, Addresses and Publications.	9
Samuel Graves	9
Dr. Milton M. McGorrill	9
Dr. Alfred Wesley Wishart	10
Dr. Duncan E. Littlefair	15
David O. Rankin (1982-1998?)	15
Sermons, Addresses, Publications by Others	15
Series IV. Programs.	16
Church Groups	16
Special	16
Sunday Service Programs	17
Series V. Graphics / Images	17
Images	17
Posters	18
Series VI. Sound Recordings	18

Summary Information

Repository: Grand Rapids History Center

Title: Fountain Street Church collection

ID: Collection 311

319

ID [Archivists

Toolkit

Database::RESOURCE]:

Date: circa 1860s-2000s

Physical Description:

4.9 Linear Feet 12 boxes

Language of the

Material:

English.

Abstract:

The Fountain Street Church collection has been created primarily from material transferred to the archives from the GRPL Local History Vertical File and the Local History Book Collection. It includes publications on the history of the Church and its architecture and stained glass. It includes documents related to the business of the church such as annual reports, committee and budget reports. Also included are programs of the services, as well as sermons by select former pastors of the church. The church traces its origins to the Fountain Street

Baptist Church

Biographical / Historical

For historical essays and a directory to Grand Rapids area church see the book, Gathered at the river: Grand Rapids, Michigan and its people of faith / James D. Bratt and Christopher H. Meehan for the Grand Rapids Area Council for the Humanities; foreword by Martin E. Marty. Pub info Grand Rapids, Mich.: Grand Rapids Area Council for the Humanities; Eerdmans, c1993.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids History Center

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: https://www.grpl.org/research/history/

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Fountain Street Church and others, accession numbers 00.[2022].1 + thru 00.[[2030].1, 2007.102 and various others.

Processing Information

Boxes 3.3 and 3.5 were combined with boxes 3 and 4. August 9, 2022.

Related Materials

Related Materials

Coll. 102, Duncan Littlefair Collection

There are several other general church collections in the GRPL Archives which may included information on this specific church, including:

Coll. 096 Western Michigan Genealogical Society Church Records Collection.

Coll. 270 Gathered at the River Collections

Coll. 299X Eduard Adam Skendzel Churches Reference Collection

Coll. 347 Grand Rapids Public Library Church References Collection

[^] Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- Church history
- church records
- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- Fountain Street Church (Grand Rapids, Mich.)

Collection Inventory

Directories		
Title/Description	Instances	
Articles of Faith, Covenant, and List of Members of the Baptist Church of GR. GR: C.M. Loomis, 1882 Formerly M286.1774.G762a 00.[1846].1.	Box 1	
Fountain Street Church Directory, 1937.	Box 1	
Guides		
Title/Description	Instances	
What is This Church? 1963.	Box 1	
What is This Church? 1967.	Box 1	
The Windows of Fountain Street Church / by the Tour Guide Committee. GR: Fountain St. Church, 1977. c. 1 00. [5006].1 / c. 2 2006.037	Box 1	
The Windows of Fountain Street church / Tour Guide Committee, revised by the Art Committee. G.R.: Fountain Street Church, 2000. 2007.102.9-10	Box 1.3	Folder 1
Do-It-Yourself Guide, 1979.	Box 1	
Histories & Historical documents.		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Twenty Fifth Anniversary of the Fountain Street Baptist Church, April 1st, 1894: an account of the origin,	Box 1	

growth and present state of each Baptist Church in Grand Rapids, Mich. / compiled by Hattie Mulhern. Rookus Printing House. Formerly MKG286.F83 00.[5457].1

General

Includes the Program for the 25th Anniversary and numerous published illustrations: J.C. Buchanan; Rev. I. Butterfield; Rev. S. Graves; Rev. Kerr B. Tupper; Rev. J.L. Jackson; R.B. Loomis; Hon. Moreau S. Crosby; William Hovey; pg. [38] Top. Scribner Street Baptist Church, Scribner Street, near Leonard. Engraving; pg. [38]. Bottom. Calvary Baptist Church, cor. S. Ionia St. & Sixth Ave.; Wealthy Ave. Baptist Church, cor. Wealthy Ave. and East St.; Rev. C.E. Lee; Rev. John Heritage; Rev. B.P. Hewitt; Rev. C.W. Barber; Rev. J. Snashall; Rev. E. Sibiakoffsky

The Order of Service for the Dedication of the Fountain Street Baptist Church Alfred Wesley Wishart, Minister. Feb. 3, 1924. 2006.037	Box 4	Folder 20
The only Church with a History Like This v. 1,2,and 3, 1959.	Box 1	

History of the Fountain Street Baptist Church from 1914 to 1952 / GRPL, 1953 [scrapbook]

Conditions Governing Use:

Conditions Governing Use

William Jennings Bryan ... Michael Moore.

These volumes are photocopies in modern buckram. The original scrapbooks are in Coll. 239. Researchers should use cameras, instead of scanners or photocopy machines with the original materials, to protect the scrapbook during reproduction. But, photocopies can be made from the photocopied version here. Old microfilm also available.

Title/Description	Instances
v. 1 00.[3190].1	Box 1
v. 2 00.[3190].2 Formerly MKG286.1.G762fg	Box 1

Liberal Legacy: a history of Fountain Street Church, Grand Rapids, Mi

itle/Description	Instances	
v. 1. The Only Church with a History Library This / Philip Buchen. 1959, 1960, 1988, 1992 2007.102.1	Box 1.3	Folder 2
v. 2. The Littlefair Years / Roger B. Bertschausen, 1991. 2007.102.2	Box 1.3	Folder 2
The Fountain Street Church 1869-1969, 1969.	Box 1	
[Partial list of notables speaking at Fountain Street Church] Website Version. Includes Susan B. Anthony,	Box 1	

Fliers and invitations from Fountain Street. Ephemera.	Box 1
The Church Building	
Title/Description	Instances
Painted Glass Windows, Fountain Street Baptist Church. 1929. Includes information on the "Themes" of the windows, a centerfold image of the exterior of the church, and interior image of the Church Auditorium 00.[5515].1 00.[5575].1	Box 1
The Art and Architecture of Fountain Street Church, 1969	Box 1
The Art and Architecture of Fountain Street Church / by Dorothy Leonard Judd. [G.R.: Fountain Street Church, Centennial Program Committee], n.d. [Reprint] 2007.102.7-8	Box 1.3 Folder 3
50th Anniversary of the Building. Like a flowing river the people of Fountain Street Church June 1974. 2006.037	Box 1
Women's Association	
Title/Description	Instances
History of the Women's Association, 1969.	Box 1
Two directories for the Women's Association, 1979-1980 and 1980-1981.	Box 1
Publications	
Title/Description	Instances
Manual of the Fountain St. Baptist Church, 1885 00. [2021].1	Box 1
Fountain Street Baptist Church: a living, growing church, its record its activity its opportunity / The Baptist Church and Society of Grand Rapids. 1938. C.R. Webber. C. 1 00.[2979].1 / C. 2 is John W. Blodgett, Jr.'s copy. Formerly MKG286.G76f	Box 5
The Battered City Syndrome: workshop with Philip M. Hauser. Apr. 16, 1969. A program of the Fountain Street Church, Social Actions Committee. Formerly M301.364.G762b 00.[2928].1	Box 1.3
Democracy in Grand Rapids. Do We Practice What we Preach? Adult Ed. Comm., Fountain St. Church, OctNov. 1959. Dr. Donald Bouma. Formerly M301.36.G762d 00. [2945].1	Box 1.3
Survey of the Charities and Philanthropies of Grand Rapids / by Edmund W. Booth. Publ Class in Applied	Box 1.3

Christianity, Fountain St. Baptist Church & the Charity Organization Society, G.R., 1911. Formerly MKG360.B64 00.[3074].1

The Tragic Fall of the First Baptist Church, 1956	Box 1
From Heart to Heart, 1965.	Box 1
Who Cares?, 1968.	Box 1
Century of Concern, 1969.	Box 1
Drama in Fountain Street Church, 1969.	Box 1
A Century of Music in the Fountain Street Church, 1969.	Box 1
Rev. John L. Jackson and the Transition of Fountain Street Baptist Church, 1985.	Box 1
Echoes from the Santuary: selected writings from our Senior Ministers between 1870 and 1999. Website version, 12/2005	Box 1
Tomorrow is Only a Vision / Mayor John H. Logie. Mar. 3, 2002. Website version, 12/2005	Box 1
An Enterprise in Creative Living	Box 1
Fountain Street Church, together we grow, n.d. / photos by Ben Swets.	Box 1

Title/Description	Instances
v. 6, no., 1, May 1974. 2007.050.1	Box 6.5
v. 16, no. 7, Sept. 1983	Box 1

Biographical

Title/Description	Instances		
Samuel Graves.	Box 1		
Littlefair / text and photographs by Michael William Grass. G.R.: [Fountain Street Church], Littlefair Fund Management Committee, 1977. 2007.102.11-12	Box 1.3	Folder 4	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II. Administrative Documents.

COLLEGE IN FIGURE 1 C DOCUMENTO.			
Title/Description	Instances		
Sketches and Plans for the proposed new building of the Fountain Street Baptist church, Grand Rapids, Michigan / [Coolidge & Hodgdon, architects] n.d. Includes exterior and interior rendering by the architects. Also include two street	Box 2		

elevations, for Fountain Street, and for Bostwick Ave. Plans for the first and the second floors are given.

Grand Rapids Funeral Association	Box 2
Fountain Street Church Long Range Planning, 1986-87	Box 2

Annual Reports–February	
Title/Description	Instances
1977	Box 2
1980	Box 2
1983 and 1987	Box 2
Vearbooks	

Yearbooks

Title/Description	Instances	
1915 00.[2975].1 Formerly MKG286.G76	Box 2	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III. Sermons, Addresses and Publications.

Samuel Graves

Title/Description	Instances	
Decennial Sermon S. Graves Formerly M286.1774.G787t.	Box 3	Folder 1
1880 c.1 2004.058 / 1880 c.2 00.[1456].1		

Dr. Milton M. McGorrill

Di. Willton W. Wicdollin	
Title/Description	Instances
Issues of Our Times: three sermons by Milton M. McGorrill, Fountain Street Church. Sermon delivered on April 11, 18, and 25, 1937. Formerly MKG252.M17 00. [3028].1	Box 5
"I am Determined" Sermon. Mar. 2, 1941. by Dr. Milton M. McGorrill, Pastor of Fountain Street Baptist Church.	Box 5

Wood Radio Christmas Series. 1943. Sponsored by Michigan Consolidated Gas Company, GR District.

General

It is not currently known if McGorrill was still affiliated with Fountain St. Church at the time of this undated broadcast.

Title/Description Ins	nstances
-----------------------	----------

Dec. 16. "No. 1 on Your Christmas list".	Box 5
Dec. 21. "The gift for Overseas"	Box 5
Dec. 23. "Why Bother with Christmas this Year?"	Box 5
Dec. 28. "Forget to Remember"	Box 5
Dec. 30. "Start with the Man in the Mirror".	Box 5
Wood Radio Broadcast "Preparing for the Worst" / by Milton M. McGorrill, Director, Faith for America. (2 copies). 00.[3572].1-8	Box 5

Dr. Alfred Wesley Wishart

Sermons

Title/Description	Instances	
Problem, Good and Evil / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Sermon. Feb. 24, 1907 Formerly MKG252.W75p 00.[3026].1	Вох 3	Folder 3
Mind and Body / Alfred W. Wishart. [Nov. 8, 1908-Jan 24, 1909]	Box 3	Folder 4
Social Mission of the Church / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Philadelphia: Am. Baptist Publ. Society, 1909 Formerly MKG260.W75 00.[3030].1	Box 3	Folder 5
Authority in Religion / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Delivered at Powers' Theatre, Mar. 6, 1921. 1987.018.8	Box 3	Folder 8
Certainties in Religion: sermon by Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. [Mar. 20, 1921] Formerly MKG252.W75ce 00.[3031].1	Box 3	Folder 9
Evolution and Religion / by Alfred Wesley Wishart, D.D., Minister of the Fountain St. Baptist Church, 1923. 00[2023].1-2	Box 3	Folder 12
Modern view of the Bible and the Modern Idea of God / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church, Jan. 6, 1924 & oct. 19, 1924 Formerly MKG220.6.W75 00.[3017].1	Box 3	Folder 13
Religion in Russia before and Under the Soviet and The Emotions and the Intellect in Religion: two sermons / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Mar. 9, 1930, Feb. 23, 1950. Formerly MKG252.W75ru 00.[3045].1	Box 4	Folder 2
Christianity and Capitalism in Europe or Some Thoughts on the Stalin Interview: sermon / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church, Dec. 7, 1939. Formerly MKG252.W75c 00.[3032].1	Box 4	Folder 3

Religious Experience and Man as Creator: two sermons / by Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church, Mar. 2 & 16, 1930 00.[3046].1

Box 4

Folder 4

/Description	Instances	
Protestantism, Past & Present: sermon / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Delivered at Powers' Theatre, Feb. 20, 1921 00.[3006].1	Box 3	Folder 7
Lincoln as a Man of God. Delivered at Powers' Theatre, Feb. 13, 1921 00.[3006].2	Box 3	Folder 7
Americanism and the Immigrant / Wishart. Delivered at Power's Threatre. Jan. 30, 1921 00.[3006].3	Box 3	Folder 7
Rich and the Poor. Delivered at Power's Theatre. Jan. 23, 1921 00.[3006].4	Box 3	Folder 7
Causes of Social Conflict. Delivered at Powers' Theatre, Jan. 16, 1921 00.[3006].5	Box 3	Folder 7
Public Opinion and Eternal Law. Delivered at Power's Theatre, Jan. 9, 1921 00.[3006].6	Box 3	Folder 7
Personal Problems in Religion. Delivered at Powers' Theatre, Feb. 15, 1920 00.[3006].7	Box 3	Folder 7
Authority in Religion. Delivered at Powers' Theatre. March 6, 1921 00.[3006].8	Box 3	Folder 7
Formerly MKG252.W75r sermons boun	d togeth	er
le/Description	Instances	
Religion in Industry / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Oct. 23, 1921. Fountain Street Baptist Church 00.[3034].1	Box 3	Folder 10
Soul of the Nation and Religious Perplexities of Modern Youth / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Oct. 23, 1921. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Nov. 28, 1929, Dec. 1, 1929 00.[3034].2	Box 3	Folder 10
Uses of Adversity and Jesus, the Hope of the World / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Oct. 23, 1921. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Nov. 27, 1927, Sept. 25, 1927. 00. [3034].3	Box 3	Folder 10
What has Religious Liberalism to offer Sinning & Suffering Humanity and Roadmender & the Carpenter / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Sept. 29, 1929, Nov. 24, 1929. 00. [3034].4	Box 3	Folder 10

The Mission of the Church in Modern Society / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church, Oct 20, 1929. 00.[3034].9	Box 3	Folder 10
Working with God / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church, Feb. 26, 1928 00.[3034].6	Box 3	Folder 10
World Beyond Our Senses and Goal of True Christianity / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church, Jan. 10 & Jan. 17, 1926. 00.[3034].7	Box 3	Folder 10
Word of God / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church, Oct. 27, 1929. 00.[3034].8	Box 3	Folder 10
Wrestle of Religion with Truth / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church, Dec. 4, 1927. 00. [3034].9	Box 3	Folder 10

e/Description	Instances	
Can God Stop Wars?: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Nov. 6, 1921 00.[3043].1	Box 3	Folder 11
Certainties in Religion: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. March 20, 1921 00.[3043].2	Box 3	Folder 11
Christ We Worship and Study of Religious Experience: two sermons / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Dec. 15 & 22, 1929 00.[3043].3	Box 3	Folder 11
Evolution & Christian Faith and Reformation Needed / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. May 24, 1925 & Oct. 26, 1924 00.[3043].4	Box 3	Folder 11
Forward Look and Does God Save Man or Does Man Save Himself?: Two Sermons by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Dec. 29, 1929, Jan. 5, 1930 00.[3043].5	Box 3	Folder 11
From Traditional to Modern Christianity and Stealing a Man's Religion: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Jan. 18, 1925 & Nov. 23, 1924. 00.[3043].6	Box 3	Folder 11
Human and Divine: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Feb. 24, 1929. 00.[3043].7	Box 3	Folder 11
Human Struggle and A Rational Basis for Religion: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Nov. 6, 1921 00.[3043].8	Box 3	Folder 11

Formerly MKG252.W75i sermons bound together

Title/Description	Instances		
Intolerance and the Cause & Cure of Pessimism: two sermons / Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church. Jan. 12 & 19, 1930. 00.[3033].1	Box 4	Folder 1	
Is It Nothing to You? & Science & Prayer: two sermons / Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church. Feb. 9 & 16, 1930. 00.[3033].2	Box 4	Folder 1	
Jesus the Reformer / Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church. Apr. 3, 1921 00.[3033].3	Box 4	Folder 1	
Liberty & Authority in Religion / Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church. Mar. 3, 1929. 00.[3033].4	Box 4	Folder 1	
Modernism & Salvation and Fundamentalism versus modernism: two sermons / Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church. June 6, 1926 and ? 00.[3033].5	Box 4	Folder 1	
Pope's Encyclical on the Education of Youth and Bringing Religion Down to Earth: two sermons / Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church. Jan 26, 1930 & Feb. 2, 1930 00.[3033].6	Box 4	Folder 1	
Protestant Crisis and Is the Bible True: two sermons / Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist Church. June 1, 1924 (both 00.[3033].7	Box 4	Folder 1	
Real and False Freedom / Wishart. Fountain St. Baptist	Box 4	Folder 1	
Church. March 10, 1929. 00.[3033].8	DOX 1		
Church. March 10, 1929. 00.[3033].8			
Church. March 10, 1929. 00.[3033].8 Formerly MKG252.W75t sermons bound	d togethe		
Church. March 10, 1929. 00.[3033].8 Formerly MKG252.W75t sermons bound Fitle/Description Taxes and Education: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Apr. 3, 1932	d togethe	e r	
Formerly MKG252.W75t sermons bound Title/Description Taxes and Education: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Apr. 3, 1932 00.[3044].1 Why I Do Not Quit Preaching, the Christian Life, and The Victory of Jesus: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Nov. 16,	d togethe Instances Box 4	Folder 5	
Formerly MKG252.W75t sermons bound little/Description Taxes and Education: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Apr. 3, 1932 00.[3044].1 Why I Do Not Quit Preaching, the Christian Life, and The Victory of Jesus: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Nov. 16, 1924, Apr. 5 & 12, 1925. 00.[3044].2 God in Jesus and True Christian Liberalism: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist	d togethe Instances Box 4	Folder 5	
Formerly MKG252.W75t sermons bound Taxes and Education: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Apr. 3, 1932 00.[3044].1 Why I Do Not Quit Preaching, the Christian Life, and The Victory of Jesus: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Nov. 16, 1924, Apr. 5 & 12, 1925. 00.[3044].2 God in Jesus and True Christian Liberalism: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. May 24, 1925 00.[3044].3 Revolutionary Atheistic Socialism versus Religion: Sermon by / Alfred Wesley Wishart. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Sept. 11, 18, 25 & Oct. 2, 1932 00.	Instances Box 4 Box 4	Folder 5 Folder 5	

Wishart-Darrow Debate, Concerning a General
Purpose in the Universe, held in the Fountain Street
Baptist Church, Grand Rapids, Michigan, February
22, 1928. GR.: Publ. By the Extension Club. Formerly
MKG113.W75 00.[2930].1

Box 3

Folder 14

Addresses		
Title/Description	Instances	
Industrial Democracy. Address before the National Association of Furniture Manufacturing, Grand Rapids. Dec. 1, 1915. 00.[2982].1 Formerly MKG304.W75	Box 3	Folder 6
Anti-British or Pro-German. Address Published and circulated by the Kent County Branch of the National Security League. [1918] WWI era. 00.[2982].2 Formerly MKG304.W75	Box 3	Folder 6
Germany's Foreign Trade Methods: an address delivered before the members of the Grand Rapids Association of Commerce, Nov. 20, 1918. Issues as a Supplement to the Dec. 1918 issues of Grand Rapids Progress. WWI era. 00.[2982].3 Formerly MKG304.W75	Box 3	Folder 6
How the Soviets Work and Soviet Cultural work. Two Lectures on the Soviet Republics / by Alfred Wesley Wishart. Nov. 9 & 16, 1930. Fountain St. Baptist Church. Formerly MKG914.7.W75 00.[3710].1	Box 3	Folder 15

Lessons

Formerly MKG252.W75j lessons bound together

Title/Description	Instances	
Fountain Street Baptist Church, Bible School, Junior Dept. Sermon on the Mount. 1932 00.[3024].1	Box 4	Folder 7
Fountain Street Baptist Church, Bible School, Junior Dept. Teachings of Jesus. 1931 00.[3024].2	Box 4	Folder 7
Fountain Street Baptist Church, Bible School, Junior Dept. Some Parables and conversations of Jesus 1932. 00.[3024].3	Box 4	Folder 7
Fountain Street Baptist Church, Bible School, Junior Dept. Fourth Series of Twelve Lessons 1932 00. [3024].4	Box 4	Folder 7
Fountain Street Baptist Church, Bible School, Junior Dept. Teachings of Jesus: Fifth Series of Twelve Lessons, ca. 1932 00.[3024].5	Box 4	Folder 7

Formerly MKG252.W75L lessons bound together

Title/Description Instances

Finding aid for the Fountain Street Chu	rch collection C	Collection 311
Fountain Street Baptist Church. Bible School. First Series of lessons on the Bible. 1932 00.[3025].1	Box 4	Folder 8
Fountain Street Baptist Church. Bible School. Second Series of lessons on the Bible. 1932 00.[3025].2	Box 4	Folder 8
Fountain Street Baptist Church. Bible School. A Series of lessons on Conversations of Jesus, [1932?] 00. [3025].3	Box 4	Folder 8
Fountain Street Baptist Church. Bible School. Series of Fourteen lessons on the Life of Jesus. 1931 00. [3025].4	Box 4	Folder 8
Dr. Duncan E. Littlefair		
Title/Description	Instances	
Why the Christ Child Smiled. 1959.	Box 4	Folder 12
Two Sermons Concerning Fountain Street Church; What Does Fountain Street Church Mean? and The "Creed" of Fountain Street Church n.d. [2007.050.2]	Box 4	Folder 13
Suffering by Duncan Littlefair 1962	Box 4	Folder 15
The Promises of Jesus, IV A Study of Jesus, Feb 24, 1946	Box 4	Folder 15
The Nature of God, the Psychological Approach to God. No. 8 of a Series, Mar 25, 1945	Box 4	Folder 15
What Does Fountain Street Church Believe? Our Radical Tradition two sermons on Our Belief, 1948	Box 4	Folder 15
Billy Graham and Conservative Religion, Jun 22, 1974 [2022.055]	Box 4	Folder 16
David O. Rankin (1982-1998?)		
Title/Description	Instances	
My Ending is My Beginning / David O. Rankin. G.R.: [The Church], 1985, 1989. 2007.102.3	Box 1.3	Folder 5
So Great a Cloud of Witnesses / David O. Rankin. San Francisco, Calif.: Strawberry Hill Press, 1978. 2007.102.4	Box 1.3	Folder 6
Sermons, Addresses, Publications by Othe	ers	
Rev. John L. Jackson		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Old Faith and the New: sermon by / Rev. John L. Jackson at the Fountain Street Baptist Church, Grand Rapids, Sunday, July 1st, 1906; at the Hyde Park Baptist Church, Chicago, June 24, 1906. Formerly M252.J13 00.[5297].1	Вох 3	Folder 2

Samual G. Beattie		
Title/Description	Instances	
Address on the Eight Hour Day for Municipal Employee, Fountain St. Baptist Church, Mar. 15, 1914. / by Samuel G. Beattie Formerly MKG331.7.B38 00.[1480].1	Box 4	Folder 11
John Logie		
Title/Description	Instances	
How Lonely Sits the City by John H. Logie. 1999.	Box 4	Folder 17
"The Age of Reason" / John Logie. Nov. 5, 2006 [CD Compact Disc]	Box 4	Folder 18
O.L.H. Wernicke		
Title/Description	Instances	
Penology: an address delivered to the class in Applied Christianity, Fountain Street Baptist Church. Oct. 27, 1912 by O.H.L. Wernicke 00.[2931].1	Box 4	Folder 10

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV. Programs.		
Church Groups		
Title/Description	Instances	
Young People's League. Fountain Street Baptist Church. Programme of Lectures and Concerts. 11th Season, 1913-1914. 00.[5748].8	Box 4	Folder 19
Men's Luncheons, 1944-1945	Box 4	Folder 23
Special Title/Description	Instances	
25th Anniversary of Alfred Wesley Wishart, 1931.	Box 4	Folder 6
The Funeral Service for Alfred Wesley Wishart: for more than twenty-six years paster of the Fountain Street Baptist Church of Grand Rapids: Apr. 28, 1933. Formerly MKG92.W75 00.[1470].1	Box 4	Folder 9
10th Anniversary Celebration Commemorating 10 Years of Service to Fountain Street Baptist Church by Dr. Duncan E. Littlefair, Sept 26, 1954	Box 4	Folder 14

Commemorative Service & Acceptance of the Decorations	Box 4	Folder 21
of the Tower Memorial Room, Gift of Mr. William A.		
Jack Mar. 16, 1930 Program / Fountain Street Baptist		
Church. Accompanied by a general publication on the church with a general "Description of the Building", and		
a list of "Themes of Painted Glass Windows". Formerly		
MKG726.F82 00.[3181].1		
"Russia as I saw it" Mrs. Eleanor Roosevelt, 1958.	Box 4	Folder 24
Centennial Sunday, 1869-1969. 2007.050.5	Box 4	Folder 25
Worship for Today. Feb. 9, 1969 Service at Fountain	Box 4	Folder 26
Street Church. Originally commissioned by the National		
American Build of Organists		
The Stations of the Cross, 1978.	Box 4	Folder 28
Thanksgiving, 1982.	Box 4	Folder 29
Sunday Service Programs		
<u> </u>		
Title/Description	Instances	
Various morning and evening service programs	Box 4	Folder 22
1934-1936		
Chimes 1955, 1969 and 1974	Box 4	Folder 27
	•	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V. Graphics / Images

Images

Duncan Littlefair

General

See reference images in Coll. 102.

Robinson Studio Collection.

Title/Description	Instances		
March 7, 1945 Images of African American Speaker, and Littlefair?.	Collection 125	Box 601	Folder C011,297
Robinson Studio Collection Image Description sheet.	Box 1.3		

General

See 125 H-006002; 125 H-005968; 125 H-018737

Posters		
Title/Description	Instances	
Linda Ellerbee And So It Goes. Oct. 13, 1987. Fountain Street Church / The Professional Women's Network Presents. [POSTER] 00.[0192].1	Collection 224	Box 13
Robert Bly. Poetry Reading with Music. / Fountain St. Church & G.R. Junior College. N.d. [POSTER] 00.[0308].1	Collection 224	Box 15

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI. Sound Recordings		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Fountain Street Church Choir. Beverly R. Howerton, Director, The Allen Organ, Donald L. Westfield, organist.		
1) Hymns and Anthems., n.d. 2006.107.1-2	Collection 235	Box 2.1
2) Make a Joyful Noise. Nov. 15, 1974 at St. Francis de Sales Church, Muskegon. 2006.107.1-2	Collection 235	Box 2.1
Joy, Faith, Hope, Love: Christmas at Fountain Street Church / FSC Choir. Oct. 2006. 2007.004.6	Collection 311	

[^] Return to Table of Contents